

CONTACT INFORMATION

bahcemustafa@yandex.com
201-654-5812

MUSTAFA BAHCE

Bachelors Degree of Architecture
www.mustafabahce.com



SCAN ME

ABOUT ME

My goal is to achieve high performance designs supported by intense theoretical thinking that creates idiosyncratic spaces to inhabit, which behave in harmony with the context. I have two years of field experience which will allow me to adapt to new working environments.

**U.S. Citizen, do not require sponsorship.*

SKILLS

- Rhinoceros
- AutoCad
- Revit
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- V-Ray
- Grasshopper
- Maya
- Microsoft Office

AWARDS AND PUBLICATIONS

"THE ARCHIOLOGIST"

May 2018

NJIT DESIGN SHOWCASE

2017-19

COAD SUPER JURY

2018-19

EDUCATION

New Jersey Institute of Technology 3.4 GPA-2020

Bachelors in Architecture 2020-Dean's List 2016-2020

University of Innsbruck, Austria-2019

Study Abroad Spring 2019

Ted Ankara College Private High School, Turkey-2015

EXPERIENCE

DMR Architects, Hackensack, NJ 2016-2018

- Drafter: Produced architectural drawings and details, cross checking the output to eliminate mistakes using AutoCAD.
- Construction Administration: Tracked Request for Information documents(RFI), change orders, improve drawings and submittals received from other departments such as engineers and contractors.
- Surveyor: Made detailed measurements of commissioned buildings to set up plans and schedules.

Building Information Modeling Course, Newark, NJ 2020

- Attended to a weekly course offered by NJIT, learned how to use 3D BIM software in a professional environment by modeling buildings from ground up.

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

NJIT Ice Hockey Team 2015-2017

ACHA Division II

Turkish National Ice Hockey Team 2011-2015

Semi-Professional player at the age of 15 selected for the roster to participate in the annual IIHF tournaments.

Creativity Action Service Program(CAS)

- Assisted teachers in their art classes in "School for Children with Mental Illnesses" for raising awareness.
- Planned and organized a visit to a nursing Home for New Year's Eve to read books to occupant and help them feel comfortable.